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From: Kenny Schnell
To: Kerstin Hancock
Subject: FW: 12WCAP 101 Mal-Practice Insurance Proposals
Date: Thursday, August 04, 2011 3:18:24 PM
Attachments: Williamson County Proposal Package.pdf


12wcap101 EMS Mal-Practice Insurance Proposals Acknowledged.pdf
12WCAP101 Mal-Practice Insurance Propasals Received.pdf


Hello Kerstin.
 
After review of attached WCEMS insurance proposal, we are satisfied with coverage and cost as
provided.  If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
 


Kenny
Kenny Schnell
Director
Williamson County EMS
(512)943-1264 (Office)
(512)963-2635 (Cell)
(512)943-1269 (Fax)
 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY:   The information in this communication is confidential and intended only  for the exclusive use of the addressee.  The


copying, distribution,  or other use of this communication by the addressee or any other person or entity is prohibited.  If you have received this


communication by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all forms of communication (electronic or paper).   Thanks for your


cooperation


 
 
 


From: Connie Singleton 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 4:08 PM
To: Kenny Schnell
Subject: 12WCAP 101 Mal-Practice Insurance Proposals
 
Kenny,
I have attached the Proposal sheets and the bid file from Extraco – the only bidder.
 
Thank You,
Connie Singleton
Williamson County Purchasing
512-943-1553
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